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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:49 PM
To: ‘ Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Rep. Goyke AB 355 Amendment Revisions
Cathlene-

| hope you are well and thank you for drafting all of those amendments. Two small change requests from my boss.

On the immunization amendment — LRBa1513 — please have it read “1. Page 4, line 1: after “care” insert, not including
immunizations or lack thereof.”

On the deferred prosecution amendment — LRBal523 — please have it read “1. Page 4, line 23: after “occur.” Insert “The
district attorney shall offer a deferred prosecution agreement to a person charged with a violation under this paragraph
or a first offense.”

Could these changes be made and new copies sent over and jacketed?

Thank you!

- Ryan

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645
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1 At the locations indicated, am¢nd the substitute amendment as follows:
M2 1. Page 4, line 23: after ¢ ¥ insert{®The district attorney shall offer a
W 3 deferred prosecution agreement to a person charged with a violation funder ¥
4 paragraph.”.
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